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Jeff Watson

From: Michael Flory
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2015 12:08 PM
To: Jeff Watson; Brenda Larsen; Doc Hansen; Holmstrom, Rick; Christina Wollman
Cc: Amber Green; Lou Whitford
Subject: RE: CU-14-00004 McIntosh Applicant Response

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

This fits into the description of the uses Mr. McIntosh has proposed during our meeting. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

From: Jeff Watson  
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2015 12:04 PM 
To: Brenda Larsen; Michael Flory; Doc Hansen; Holmstrom, Rick; Christina Wollman 
Subject: CU-14-00004 McIntosh Applicant Response 
 

CU-14-00004 McIntosh 
 
The attached was sent to CDS in response to a request for additional information on the above 
application; please let me know if you have any concerns or comments with regard to moving 
forward with the application. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
 
 

Michael Flory 
Certified Building Official 
 
Kittitas County Community Development Services 
411 N Ruby Street Suite 2 
Ellensburg, WA 98926 
mike.flory@co.kittitas.wa.us 
P:  509.933.8222 
F:  509.962.7682 
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Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County 
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56 
RCW and to archiving and review. 
 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14 


